
From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 3:11 PM 
Subject: CommonWord Curator 
  
  

 
  
  

We’re here for you this Fall 
  

 
  

 

  

  

Engage CommonWord this fall (in-person, by email/phone, 

or online): 

Borrow in bulk - Cheaper by the Dozen – www.commonword.ca/go/2253 

Find timely resources – Season and Event Calendars – 

www.commonword.ca/go/calendars 

Gift a friend – www.commonword.ca/go/giftcard 

http://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
http://www.commonword.ca/go/calendars
http://www.commonword.ca/go/giftcard
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2263
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1439
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2576
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2152


Access free worship materials – www.commonword.ca/go/tiw 

Engage critical issues: 

               Climate Action/Creation Care – www.commonword.ca/go/2256 

               Indigenous-Settler Relations – www.commonword.ca/go/2098 

Special order any title – contact us with your retail request 

Browse hundreds of children’s books – CommonWordKids – 

www.commonword.ca/go/2401 

And remember, all borrowed items ship free 

  
 

  
  

In-Person and Live Stream Book Launch 
Thursday September 29, 7:00 PM (CDT) 

  

 

http://www.commonword.ca/go/tiw
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2256
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2098
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2401
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2987


  

Walking Together: Intercultural Stories of Love and 

Acceptance by Edith and Neill von Gunten. 
Join us for intercultural stories of love and acceptance that cover over 50 

years of peace and reconciliation work – and why the issues they raise 

remain important for cross-cultural relationship-building today. Stan 

McKay, Norman Meade, and Clarence and Barbara Nepinak will be guest 

panelists. For further information, see 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2987. 
  
  

 
  
  

Orange Shirt Day 
September 30 

  

 

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2987
https://www.commonword.ca/go/orangeshirt


Two styles currently available, and another is forthcoming! 

  

Orange shirts are now in stock 

Remember the victims and survivors of Residential schools on the 

National Day for Truth and Reconciliation 
  

A portion of the proceeds from orange shirt sales will be directed to the Orange Shirt 

Society and additional organizations (details are noted for each design). 

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/orangeshirt 
  
  
  

 
  

 
  
  

Worship resources for Ordinary Time (from now until 

Advent). 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/orangeshirt
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2350


 

http://www.commonword.ca/go/2350 

  
  

 
  
  
  

 
  

All who affiliate with a Mennonite Church Canada or Mennonite 

Brethren Church of Manitoba congregation are automatically 

members at CommonWord! Simply link your CommonWord 

account to your current congregation – and receive free shipping 

on loan items, both ways. 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409 
  
  

http://www.commonword.ca/go/2350
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409


  
  

  
 

  
  
  

 
  
  

To buy, borrow, special order or access online 
  
  

Click on image for details. 

  
  

   
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3099
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2688
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2897


   
  

   

  
 

  

 
  

For our entire CommonWordKids collection, see 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371  

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2682
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2794
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3100
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2764
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2751
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2689
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371


  
  

 
  

  

 
  
  

A short 12-min film commissioned by Mennonite Church Canada 

that retells the story of Peter's call to discipleship (Luke 5:1-11). 

Set at the lakeside, in a contemporary context, this retelling 

demonstrates how each person may be "caught and called" by God 

into a motley community of faith.  

  

Please feel free to use this film in congregational and other settings 

- 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3078 
  
  

 
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3078
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3078


  
  

Engage with us 
  

Click on image for details. 

  

     

  

  

 
  

Hours:  Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time 

Location:  2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg 

www.commonword.ca 

  

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources. 

Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read! 

Unsubscribe 

 

https://www.commonword.ca/
https://subscriptions.pstmrk.it/unsubscribe/pRGK9lmgcoBs2n95wvWuigHrhxXL2MD2DcGQldT2nWSJwHh9EylGIeT-ZMmrY9ARcJdboqqLTlG93HJvUm_o4LMIjguGD7CkuxVyA1XdtAbDXozyRH0YtSeF6G4Nkv7B5PuIB8CblE_KuRo9CpBrN_FuCn2_jllhFclichjBwu-EvHQjUhp19L7JnEzkS4si8B7aGFIINbK53_lWTjfFtgrzBzrF1MisDhsB4fvBBdHFq43orjd_0rIGuLkFS1OHzVrWPB-nV049E8XhCzq2Ee8YDJXK15ktn8rdKznm9VSKHaGJL11WnAXc14QNTPdR2ltgAlbQcPjwVHXcOj1VjSbRtErS4-o2lfFNiiZNKJAsMcyjSMlenXMmoZFfobGWT8C9xLGtu4ynRGBiMlGLIH86Ngp9ymf9_DNawEP9B8tuAfogcgaKmEaS8R8n7ZsiE2W7divVg9oQRakDF5yO9kDxqI9_uvg2rmJI1Zv9Mz0cnGPoOmNM7tDKbnmfP_YMbAb7Qrq8YZGU50l_oFZEIsqFj9b9yAk8kKsdWALor10UVRqPS1yLaSVzvkgJ__Aa
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2792
https://www.commonword.ca/go/rssfeeds
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

